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PROCEEDIDNGS

MS. DURR: The Environmental
Appeals Board of the United States
Environmental Protecticn Agency is now in
session for oral argument. In re: Serxvice
0il Inc. Docket Number CWA-08-2005-0010.

CWA Appeal No. 07-02. The Honorable Judges
Anna Wolgast, Charles Sheeshan, and Kathie
Stein presiding. FPlease turn off all cell
phones and no recording devices are allowed.
Please be seated.

JUDGE SHEEEAN: Good morning. We
are hearing oral argument this morning in the
matter of Service 0il Inc. TIn appeal from an
initial decisgion by Judge Biro, who found
Service (0il liable for two counts under the
Clean Water Act, totaling the civil penalty
of $35,640.

&

On appeal certain aspects ef
liability and penalty are challenged. 1In our
order of April 30th the Board instructed the

parties to focus primarily on the 308 Clean

Beta Court Reporting

(202) 464-2400 www.betareporting.com

1

(800) 522-2382




10

11

12

13

14

15

146

17

18

19

20

21

22

Water Act issue. 2nd while we hold to that
undoubtedly guestionsz they will stray in to
penalty issues as well. So we expect to be
asking questions about penalties in addition
te 308 issues.

On the order of proceeding, we will
follow the corder set forth in the April 20th
and May 7th scheduling orders. Service 0il
is allocated 30 minutes. Tt may reserve 5
minutes at the beginning for rebuttal and the
Region i1s alsec allctted 20 minutes. Serxvice
0il will go first.

2About questions during cral
argument, inferences are not to be drawn from
any particular line of guestions that may be
asked. Devil's advocacy is alive and well.
And now I will ask counsel to state their
names for the record, whom they represent,

Fa
and we will go from there. Mr. Shockley.

MR. SHOCKLEY: John T. Shockley,

here on behalf of Service 0il.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: And for the Agency?
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MR. RYAN: Mark Ryan.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Okavy. So Mr.
Shockley, you may proceed with your argument
and tell us at the offset if you wish to
reserve 5 minutes for rebuttal.

MR. SHOCKLEY: Thank you, Your
Honor, I do wish to reserve 5 minutes for
rebuttal. May it please the Court, my name
is John Shockley, and T am here on behalf of
Service 0il. The factual background of this
case 1s unique to this area.

Service 011 is a company that is
involved in retailing diesel and gas in this
region. It has been doing this for vyears.
Tt has develcoped gignificant busginess
relationships in the community. The cited
igssue is commonly referred to in -- below, as
the "staymark" site.

i

The staymark gite is located in
Fargo, North Dakota which ig in the center of
the Red River Valley. Prior Lo starting

construction on this site it was ag land.
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The congtruction on this site started in
approximately 2002.

In the fall of 2002, inspectors
from the North Dakota Department of Health,
along with the Environmental Protection
Agency appeared at the site. They asked
permission to enter the site, and they were
granted that. &nd T would note that Service
01l did not refuse permigsion to enter the
property. This inspection --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Mr. Shockley.

Mk. SHOCKLEY: Yes.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Mr. Shockley, can
we Jump to the 308 issuss pleage. 1 think we
have a pretty clear sense of the factual
background. Thank you. Your central
argument, it seemg to usg isg that 308, in vyour
word, 1s ambiguous, and that for the Agency
to insist on a permit, obtaining a permit
under 308 authority it must issue an
individualized request or order to do so.

What's your authority for that statement, if
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it's so unambiguous?

MR. SHOCKLEY: I would actually

like to -- thank you, Your Honor. I would
like te clarify that slightly our -- Service
0ii's pesition is that three -- you cannot

have a 308 violation absent a specific
reguest for information. 1 believe below the
argument was made that Service 01l was viable
under 208 in addition to other sections
becauge it did not submit a -- or regueskt a
permit.

In essence, the liability was found
on the failure to apply'for a permit under
308. It is our pogition that 308, the plain
language of 308 reguires an individualized
request for information.

If you read section 308,
specifically (a), it puts a duty upon the
administrater Lo require an owner or operator
of any point source to establish and maintain
such records, such reports, install, use,

maintain such monitoring equipment or methods
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1 or such methods at such locations at such

intervals, and such a manner as administrator

3 shall prescribe and provide other information
4 as he shall require.

5 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Then why --

3 MR. SHOCKLEY: I believe that --

7 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Why does that

8 request from the administrator have to be

9 individual, person by person, one by one?
10 Why can the administrator under general
11 regulatory authority issue broad regqulations

. 12 that require just that, but not target

13 individual people?

14 ME. SHOCKLEY: Well, this is a --
15 JUDGE SHEEHAN: After all, let me
16 point cut, 308{a) talks about the

17 administrator having the authority to carry
18 out the cbjective of the act; more

19 specifically to carry out the objective of

20 the NPDES program in {(a) (4) to issue

21 regquirements in (a) (3) -- requirements and a

. 22 iot like regulations. Sc why is it so
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unambiguous that it has to be a particular
targeted request before a 308 authority is
valid?

ME. SEOCKLEY: Well, specifically
section 308 does neot indicate any reference
to permit requirements, and T believe that
the EPA has taken the position that --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: -- 308 deces
reference --

MR. SHOCELEY: -- for our --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Excuse me. 308
does mention target permit requirements
referring to 1342, the 402 section of the act
that is the NPDES permit program in sub part
(a) (4). So why do you say 1t doesn't have
anything Lo do with the permitting program,
when on its face it seems to do just that?

MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, the Service
Oil's position is quite gimple in that
section {(a) requires the administrator to
issue a request reguiring information. A

generalized request to submit a permit is
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1 much different than a specific request for
. 2 information. And -- to this case --

3 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Are you saying that

4 the Agency has no authority to issue

5 regulaticons under 308 general rules of broad

& applicability, it has to go one by one. Is

7 that your position?
8 MR. SHOCKLEY: That is not the
9 Service 0il's position. Service 0il's

10 position is that while the EPA can issue

11 regulations, the issue is not whether or not
. 12 they can issue regulations, but how Lhose

13 regulations can be enforced under 308 --

14 JUDGE SHEEFHAN: Can I -- let me ask

15 if I can. Let's go back -- your constructicn

16 began in, T bhelieve April of 2002, let's

17 flashback to March of 2002. Service 0il and
18 its office is planning to clear the 15 or 20
19 acres at this site the next menth. Under

20 your reading, it seemz like you would be

2i saying that EPA needs to guess at the fact

. 22 that you are -- and your office is planning
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this construction, and come knock on your
door and ask you to submit a permit
application. Isg that right?

MR. SHOQCKLEY: Reaspectfully, Your
Honor, 1 don't believe that's our position.
Cur position is that 1if vou are going to find
a viclation pursuant to section 308, you have
to have the individualized reguest. Always
keep in mind --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Well, that's what I
am asking. Dceg EPA have to knock on your
door and make an individual regquest for you
to cbtain a permit before vou begin
construction in April. It seems like the
logical implication of your argument.

MR. SHOCKLEY: It would have --
well, regpectfully, Your Honor, the position
is that the individualized request is a
prerequisite to finding liability pursuant to
308. The permit requirements are to submit a
permit. If you are going to find a violation

pursuant to 308, you need to have that

11
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1 individualized reguest prior to the finding
. 2 of liakility. And that's a simple --
3 JUDGE SHEEHAN: How do you sguare

4 vyour argument with Ludlum, used by EPA in its

5 brief? It seems to recognize the authority
5 of the administrator to issue these kinds of
7 requlations under secticn 308 without

8 questioning that authority.

g MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, I would sgquare
10 that argument with the case of in our Legal
11 Envirconmental Assistance Foundation where the
. 12 Court recognized the distinction between
13 challenging the issuance of a rule compared

14 to the subgtance of the rule. And what we

15 are really talking about here i1s how it's

16 been substantively enforced. Not how it is

17 being -- not how it was enacted but whether

18 and how the EPA is going to enforce section

19 308.

20 JUDGE STEIN: Can I ask a few

21 questicns here. The section 1221 -- or
. 22 122.21 of the regulations, were promulgated
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1 under the authority of 308. Having been so
2 promulgated, why is not this -- your client's
3 conduct a violation of section 122.21

4 promilgated under the authority of 308 and

5 therefore a violation of the act?

6 It seems to me that under your

7 interpretation, then section, I guess, 1t is
3 121.212 would really have no meaning. Then

9 what would be the meaning of regulationg

10 promulgated under the authority of 308, which

11 require your client to apply for a permit,

iz and then when you get into a actual

13 enforcement of that vyvou can't really enforce
14 the underlying regulations, but you would

15 have te basically submit an individualized

16 request. Is that your client's position?

17 MR. SHOCKLEY: Let me make -- thank
18 vou, Your Honor, let me make clear. My

19 client's position is that any regulation

20 that's adopted by the EPA must sguare with
21 secticn 308 which requires before a finding

22 of liability that individual --
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JUDGE STEIN: PRut your client had
an opportunity toc challenge these
regqulations. And having not so challenged
them, how iz it that wvou can attack the
underlying regulaticons in this form?

MR. SHOCKLEY: A&As I -- thank vyou,
Your Honor. As I mentioned before we are not
challenging the ability of the EPA to adopt
regulations, we are challenging the
substantive enforcement of those regulations
pursuant to section --

JUDGE STEIN: But isn't that
precisely what the statute precludesg? T mean
it seems to me that the whole purpose of the
bar on raising this issue in an enforcement
proceeding was to prevent precisely the kind
of coliateral attack that you seem to be
asserting here.

MR. SHOCKLEY: Respectfully, Your
Honeor, I disagree. We specifically, in the
case that I referenced before, the Court

recognized and distinguished substantive

14
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challenges to a regulation compared with a
challenge to the authority of the Agency to
make a regulation. &and --

JUDGE STEIN: But locking at it --
at a slightly different way. Do you dispute
that the Agency has an ability to interpret
the terms of section 308 of the act?

MR. SHOCKLEY: We do not dispute
that an Agency has the authority to interpret
section 308, but that that interpretation
must be consistent with the plain and

unambiguous language of section 308. And the

JUDGE SHEEHAN: But you've really
pointed us to nothing unambiguous, expect
for, I guess, and this word's in your brief
too, the administrator shall require the
cwner or operator to make reports. Why does
making reports somehow gobble up the entirety
of 308 and require that every act under 308
be go individualized and targeted when there

is otherwise very broad language in 3087

15
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1 MR. SHOCKLEY: 'That is an excellent
. 2 guestion, Your Honor. Specifically the

3 reading of 308 puts a burden upon the

4 administrator to wmake an individualized

5 request, and a subsequent burden upon the

) individual to respond to that. If you look

7 in sub section (b) of the sgection, it talks
8 about any records, reports, or information,
9 and doesn't make reference to permits.

10 Essentially what --

11 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Is Jones Falls the
. 12 only case you rely on for your argument here,

13 the only nen-legislative history or statutory

14 congtruction argument, is it Jones Falls, is

15 that what it comes down to?

16 MR. SHOCKLEY: That is what we are

17 basing ocur argument on. I cannot at this

18 point say that is the only case that we are
19 relying upon, but as of the brief in time
20 that was the case that we are relying

21 specifically upon for the -- ocur argument and

. 22 position that you must make this
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1 individualized request prior to finding my
. 2 ability undexr 308.

3 JUDGE SHEEHAN: And did Jones Falls

4 not precede three decades of Agency

5 regulations that went exactly the opposite

6 way, non-individualized requests were

7 sufficient.

8 MR. SHOCKLEY: That i1s correct,

9 Your Honor, that it did precede that time

10 period of regulations, but keep in mind that
11 it is still good case law, and while the
. 12 regulations may have changed then Agency's
13 interpretation must gtill be consistent with
14 the unambigucus -- the text of section 308,

15 and that the simple text of 308 deesn't

16 reference permits.

17 It makes the administrator have

18 burden to make a specific request for

&

19 information. 2&And in fact that was done in

20 this case. The section 308 letter was sent

21 o Service 0il, which Service 01l responded
. 22 to. The effect of this case, the policy
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effect, is to create penalty that allows or
create a liability that allows stacking for
the EPA to increase the penalty assessment
for a party. aAnd --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Turning to the
penalty issue for a moment, if we may, the
two themes thab seem to recur throughout your
brief on the penalty issue geems Lo be you
were in an unsophisticated part of the
country not aware of thege regulations, and
that vyou had ceded all control for your
permitting obligations to other parties.

Ag far as the cessation or the
ceding argument goes, the ALJ was pretty
clear -- lots of fact-finding in her decision
there that there was no signed agreement
between Service 0il and any general
contracteor. In fact, you were twice asked to
identify a general contractor with whom you
had a signed agreement and could produce
none.

That Mr. Lenthe, the president of

18
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1 Service 0il directly hired the contractor so
. 2 he acted as his own general contractor.
2 Service 011 identified itself as the

4 applicant and the NOI for the permit

5 coverage, and then wag this signatory for

6 terminating the permit coverage.

7 And a lot of text in your brief is
8 made of yeur hiring the Whaley and Moore

9 Firmg to navigate the permitting regime, but
10 as the ALJ found there was no written

11 contract with Whaley doing that and the
. 12 contract with Moore was silent on that point.
13 In fact Moore offered in its

14 proposal to you to undertake thoge permitting

15 responsibilities and Service 0il refused. 5o
16 it sounds from the findings below anvhow is
17 if far from giving control to scmeone else

i8 vou kept that control in your hands. Can you
4

19 address that?

20 MR. SHCCEKLEY : Yes, Your Honor,
21 that is an excellent question. With respect
. 22 to the penalty, keep in mind this is a
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business that has been operating in the Red
River Valley for many, many years with
gignificant relationships to the congtruction
and engineering. And it is after all a rural
area in which people still, even in large
contracts like this enter into oral
agreements.

With respect to the permitting
requirements, if you would have spoken to the
majority of pecple in the construction
industry in Fargo in 2002, and referenced a
storm water permit, I believe they would have
prcobakly given you a blank look. Our -- is
simply --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: TIs there any record
evidence of that blank look?

MR. SHOCEKLEY: No, Your Honor. I
am just speculating. With respect to there's

&
just not a lot of knowledge at that time
regarding permits, and my <lient is not in
the business of construction or engineering,

and pursuant to his previous arrangements

20
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relied upon those contractors and engineering
firmg to help him through this process.
JUDGE SHEEHAN: But your client --

MR. SHOCKLEY: If they would have

JUDGE SHEEHAN: You client, as the
proceadings below indicate, runs a $140 -- a
$140 million a year business at least in '05,
300 employees, 12 sitesg across two states.
The =staymark site gounded large, 15 to 20
acreg, a regstaurant, a parking lot, retail
pumpe, and sc on. It doesn't sound like a
very unsophisticated person in the regulatory
world.

MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, T think that
is élso an excellent guestion, but I think
you can distinguish between the regulatory
world of gas and diesel retailing compared to

&
the requlatory werld <of construction. My
client is not in the hkusiness of

construction, and had to rely upon

individualg to help him through that

21

Beta Court Reporting

(202) 464-2400 www.betareporting.com

o

(800) 522-2382




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

13

20

21

22

construction process. In reference --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Well, then why
didn't he hire people to undertake the
raequlatory requirements instead of seemingly
refusing to do so and holding that power in
his hands. It socounded like -- scounds like
almost ahead in the same gort of attitude, I
want to keep all the chits in my own pocket;
I am ncot going to give them to somebody else.
And then now you are c<¢laiming, well, no one
else was involved, or no one else was helping
out, gc it was gomecne else's fault. Just
doesn't add up.

MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, my client
relied upon these individuals to help him out
through the relationships that he'd had in
the past.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Were they signed

o

contracts?

MR. SHOCXLEY: -- and specifically

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Were they signed

22
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1 contracts or wag it all just buddy system or
2 oral handshakes that sort of thing.
3 MR. SHOCKLEY: 1It's commen practice
4 in the area that you will have handshakes and
5 conversations regarding construction projects
& -- the contractor --
7 JUDGE STEIN: Is thers any evidence
8 in the record that this is the practice in
9 the community? Can you point me to where --
10 MR. SHOCKLEY: I believe there --
11 JUDGE STEIN: -- can you point to
12 where in the record there is evidence that
13 the mode of dealing in this community is
14 through oral contracts rather than written
15 contracts?
16 MR. SHOCKLEY: I believe there was
17 a testimony from the owner of Service 0il
18 regarding that to a certain extent. There
&
19 were no specific fact witnesses called
20 regarding the construction industry in
21 Fargo-Moorhead at the time.
22 JUDGE SHEEHAN: S0 what --
Beta Court Reporting
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1 JUDGE STEIN: And there were oral
contracts or as te other matters?

3 MR. SHOCKLEY: I believe the

4 president of Service 011 testified that he

5 had oral agreements with the contractcr, and

6 also with Service 01il.
7 JUDGE SHEEHAN: And what
g responsibilitieg do you think Service 0il has
9 to figure out what the regs reguire and
' 10 comply with them instead of being ignorant of

11 them, and in the dark? What should a company

. 12 like Service ©il do to make sure it is
13 fulfiliing its responsibilitieg?
14 MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, I think, in

15 2002, Service 0il acted appropriately given

le the area in that he sought out construction
17 contractors and engineering professicnals in
18 the business to advice him. Quite simply, he
7

18 was unaware of any type of regulatory regime
20 requiring storm water permits. He just
21 didn't have any way to recognize that he

. 22 needed this, and he sought out these
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individuals to tell him what permits were
needed, what permits were not, and even
though he may not have had written
agreements, 1t wag his common business
practice to engage in this --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Why then, when the
Moore contracting came to Service 011, and
said, "We will help vou obtain permits,"”
those are the wordes in the ALJ's decision
below, and evidently Service 0il's said,
"Thank you very much, no."

S0 it geems like from that finding
alone Service 0il was on notice there was a
permitting world out there Lhey needed to
deal with. So why didn't it then deal with
that world.

MR. SHOCKLEY: I believe that it
was an understanding that that was related to
building permits. I am not a 100 percent
sure on that I'd have to check the record.
I'd be happy to submit a memorandum on that

igsue toe the Board, if the Roard so desire.

25
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JUDGE SHEEHAN: Turning to your
deterrence argument. Your point is that
because the city of Fargo at some point came
up with a regulation of building permit
regulation that would not allow the issuance
cof a building permit, unless there was proct
of construction storm water coverage first.

First of all, where is that
requirement that you seem to think is
embedded in the Clean Water Act embedded in
the Clean Water Act that this ordinance is
required by the act? And number two, even if
it were reguired, and sven if it were gome
sort of local deterrence, not general
deterrence, but local deterrence, why then
isn't a company getting this sort of
construction permit for you to then than
disregard the permit.

It sounds like they only need to
show that they have the permit coverage, but
the building ordinance doesn't at all reguire

that compliance with that permit occur.

26
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MR. SHOCKLEY: Thank vyou, Your
Honor, T'd like to clarify that it is not our
position that the Clean Water Act requires a
local jurisdiction to enact such an
ordinance. Qur position is that it could not
-- this type of viclation could no longer
happen in the Fargo-Mcorhead area because the
contractors ncow have to obtain a storm water
permit when they --

JUDGE SHEBHAN: But obtaining the
permit isn't the same thing, however
wonderful, it's not the same thing as
complying with the permit. You could go to
the building people and present the copy of
your censtruction permit, get your building
permit, and then proceed to the next state of
violate the terms of the permit. Why does
having the permit, "condition" as you call it
some how cover compliance in the future?

ME. SHOCKLEY: T think it goes to
knowledge, Your Honor, quite simply,

construction industry now knows that they

27
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1 have to obtain these permits without that
. 2 ordinance being in place. Unless they --

3 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Doees the buillding

4 permit get ganged if there is non compliance

&)

with the underlying construction permit?
3 Doeg the city check to see that the permit is
7 being akided by, or just issue its building

8 permit and that's the last you hear from the

9 city?
10 MR. SHOCKLEY: I do not know about
11 the specific practices of the city of Fargo,
. i2 and I don't believe there was any testimony
i3 regarding the specific practices regarding
14 inspections of the city of Fargo and below,
15 go I would be unable to answer that question.
16 JUDGE SHEEHAN: When you went

17 through the permit application process in the
18 fall of '02, in I think November of '02 you
19 having been alerted to the need for the

20 permit, obktained permit coverage, is that

21 right?

. 232 MR. SHOCKLEY: That is correct,
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1 Your Honor.
2 JUDGE SHEEHAN: ©Okay. Then why you
3 make much in your brief of the fact that you
4 never saw the permit. You got the coverage,
5 but vou never saw it, weren'lt you curious?
) You had a permit, you knew the permit must
7 require some obkbligation from you. Why didn't
8 you call szomebody, check a website make
2 inquiries to f£ind out what the permit -
10 required?
11 MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, there was a --
12 there ig testimony in the record below
13 indicating there was a struggle with the
14 contractor to find out what was reqguired of
15 the permit. There is actually e-mails
16 regarding how we actually receive the permit.
17 And I believe it really goes to the
18 knowledge of the congtruction industry at
19 that time, they thought this was much like a
20 building permit and that you received the
21 building permit and it has instructions on
22 it, and you post it on a building. I think
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that really shows the knowledge of the
construction industry and they thought this
wag a permit much like a building permit
rather than a comprehensive set of
regulations.

JUDGE SHEEHANW: But it sounds like
from what you just said, if you had a
building permit, you would see nailed to the
wall what the requirements were. Why didn't
you seek to find cut what the storm water
permit, nailed to the wall, would require?

MR. SHOCKLEY: I think there was --
there is testimony and e-mails and exhibits
below indicating there was this struggle by
my client and his agents to find out what
exactly was reguired under that permit.
There wag no intent not to follow the permit
cnce they obtained it. They were trying to
find out what the permit required cf them.
What they could and could not do and they
were just simply unaware -- and they started

to follow it --

30
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b JUDGE STEIN: Did they ask the

2 permitting authority for a copy?

3 MR . SHCOCELEY: I helieve they did,
4 I believe that's also in the record if it had
5 been asked for by, if they received a permit

6 frocm the North Dakota Department of Health

7 and if so where could they post it?
8 JUDGE STEIN: I am nob asking if
9 they received it. But if your allegation is

10 they didn't and your client couldn't get it
11 from the contractor, why didn't your client
1z just call up the persen that issued it and

13 ask for a copy?

14 MR. SHOCKLEY: I bhelieve my client
15 specifically was relying upon the contractor
16 and the engineer to obtain that type of

17 information, and --

i8 JUDGE SHEEHAN: I am looking at the
19 November 15th letter from the North bakota

20 Department of Health that is addregced to one
21 of your contractors. But it's CC-ing Mr.

22 Lenthe, the pregident of Service 0il and it
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1 says, "Here's the website where at least you
. 2 can get the ferms to fill out the

3 application." And it references coverage

4 under the storm watey permit and even then it

5 gives a permit number. Why couldn't you just

6 call Mg, Abkbilie, whatever her name ig, and

7 ask for the permit?

8 MR. SHOCKLEY: I specifically, Your

G Honor, T believe that the reason why is that

10 there was an unfamiliarity with the

11 ?Permitting process, and what was required
. 12 under the permit. My client --

13 JUDGE SHEEHAN: .But vou had her

14 name and her phone number on this letter.

15 The person sending the letter was obviously

16 someone you could pick up the phone and call

17 her. Number is right at the bottom of the
18 letter; it doesn't seem like it takes a lot

19 of effort for anybody much less somebody as

20 geemingly sophisticated as the president of
21 Service 0il to figure out a phone number.
. 22 MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, Your Honor, I
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1 believe that my client relied specifically

. 2 upcn his contractors, and if he were to
3 receive the letter like that he would have
4 teld his contractors to take care of the
5 igsue, gimply because he is not in the
& construction industry and was relying upon
7 these individuals to help them navigate

8 through the process.
9 JUDGE WOLGAST: I wanted to clarify

10 cne point, Judge Biro here cited to legal

11 theories for liability one of which was
. 1z gsecticon 308, and I wanted to clarify that you
13 are nct challenging her alternate theory of

14 liability.

15 MR. SHOCKLEY: This is -- Your

16 Honor, that is in our brief that is correct.
17 We did not challenge the alternative theory
18 of liability; we ave challenging theory of

19 liability under sectionsg 308. And there is a

20 -- I would imagine there is a certain desire
21 for this Becard to gimply ignore our appeal
. 22 becaugse -- we are only challenging one ground
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of liability.

But I would direct you to page 5é
of the initial decision in which as part of
the penalty calculation, Judge Biro indicated
that she was considering the complete failure
to apply and cbtain an ND -- NPDES permit
pricr to starting.

And section 308 would certainly --
violation of section 208 would certainly
contribute to an increase in the penalty
calculation, and therefore that is why we are
challenging the grounds of liability under
section 308. And I also helieve that there
is a -- there is substantial unfairness to
how this secticon 308 viclation came to the
court.

The EPA brought a mction for
accelerated decision on counts 1 and 2. On
count 2, I believe Judge Biro found
accelerated -- found for the EPA and left
count 1 open to be tried at a hearing and the

reason was we brought to the Court's

34
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1 attention that the EPA wag still regquired to

. 2 prove the factual basis for finding of
3 violation that a discharge did occur.
4 In her opinion, she noted that
5 there may be some cther type of viclation
é under one of several sections, and it was

7 from that point that the EPA then amended its

8 complaints to include this section 308

9 viclation.

10 and it was substantially unfair and

11 at that peint in time to amend the complaint,
. 12 we then -- it was then tried which we

13 preserved our objections regarding the

14 section 308 complaint, and Service Cil was

15 found liable under the initial decision with

16 respect to the 308 claim.
17 And that's why we're challenging it

18 because that contributes to the penalty

19 calculation in this ¢ase, and also it was

20 unfairly -- in our -- my client's position,

21 it was unfairly raised and prejudicial to my
. 22 client prior to the start of the trial.
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JUDGE STEIN: And what was the
nature of the prejudice to have an alternate
theory of liability that you didn't apply for
a permit? What was the prejudice?

MR. SHCCKLEY: I --

JUDGE STEIN: Was that detailed
below?

MR. SHOCKLEY: I think, Your Honor
-- I believe that was detailed below in the
hriefs that were submitted to the court that
it was a late time-period to submit the
alternative grounds for liability.

It was on the eve of trial and
therefore we had an additional grcund to
prepare for. It should be recalled that the
EPA had nearly 2 years since the time it
brought the complaint, to the time that it
amended the complaint to this alternative
grounds of liability.

JUDGE STEIN: But the ALJ granted
the motion and you had the opportunity both

during the trial and during briefing to argue

36
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why section 308 liability was inappropriate,
so what wag the nature of the presjudice?

MR. SHOCKLEY: It -- thank vyou,
Your --

JUDGE STEIN: I mean it seems to me
it's really more of a legal challenge than
necesgsarily a factual issue.

MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, thank you,
Your Honor. The nature of the prejudice was
reflected bhelow in that it was a late
amendment to the complaint prior to the CERTA
trial. You are correct, Your Honor, in that
it was argued at the hearing and it was also
argued in post- hearing briefs and it is also
argued before this tribunal.

And therefore it is a legal issue
at thies point but it was prejudicial at the
time that the amendment was allowed.

&

JUDGE SHEEHAM: Qkay, thank vou,

Mr. Shockley.

MR. SHOCKLEY: Thank you.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Mr. Ryan.
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MR. RYAN: Thank you, Your Honor.
Before I proceed, TI'd like to take just a
gsecond te introduce my co-counsel at the
takle, I have Mr. Gary Jonesi from the Office
of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance with
me,. I have Ms. Elyana Sutin, who is nmy
co-counsel at hearing from Service 0il case
from Region 8, and I have Mr. Paul Bengser
from the office of General Counsel.

I will first answer the question
posed by the Board in its order scheduling
hearing. T will then briefly summarize my
case and then proceed into the details.
Excuse me -- the guestion posed by the Board
is whether an individualized request is a
precondition to liabkility under section 308
cf the Clean Water Act, and the answer to
that is no.

&

There are four reasons why the

administrative law judge's decision should be

affirmed in this case. One, review of the

claims brought -- excuse we, alleged in count

38
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1 of the complaint that the wvioclaticon of
122.21 and 122.26 of 40 CFR, is precluded in
this case because Respondent is challenging a
regulation in the context of an enforcement
action,

Two, Section 308 of the Clean Water
Act grants the administrative broad authority
te ceollect information both through
individualized requests and through
regulation.

Three, the EPA issued such a
regulation here, 122.21A, the 122.26, which
ig a valid exercise of the administrator's
authority under the Act, and four, the
administrative law judge's assessment of the
facts of the case in applying the section
309{g} penalty factors, in assessing her
penalty was appropriate -- inappropriate

£
exercise of her digcretion.
Let me address you to these points

in detail. First, this 308 c¢laim should not

be before the Board today. These clearly
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1 challenging the regulation, 122.21, if vyou

2 lock at count 1 of the complaint -- of the
3 amended complaint, we are not alleging
4 primarily a viclation of 308, we are alleging

5 primarily a violation of the duty to apply

6 which is in section 122.21.

7 JUDGE SHEEEAN: Well, isn't it

8 really both? That's -- I think what you're
9 saying is accurate, but certainly there is a

10 lot of rhetoric about the problem with the 08

11 being interpreted in thig way.

12 MR. RYAN: That's correct, Your

13 Honor, but if you look at section 309, the

14 case was brought under section 309. 309

15 states that only violations of 308, 301, and

15 other enumerated sections can be a basis for

17 309 violation.

18 You get to the 308 vicolation which
&

19 is a enumerated in 309 through the violation

20 of the regulation. RBut for a 122.21, we

21 would not have a count 1 vieclation. There is

22 no general reguirement out there in the ethos
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for scomeone to apply for a permit. Only
through regulation or through an order is

someone reaguired to do, take that affirmative

act.

In thig cage, 122.21 is the bagis
for our count 1. What -- in 308 only
derivatively. So what --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Well, the 122.21 is
derived from 308 --

MR. RYAN: That's right.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: -- and if 308 is
the soil and 122.21 is the tree and the soil
ig defective, or the scoil can not give birth
to this kind of a tree under their legal
argument, it seemg like it is an attack on
using 308 authority in this way, as well as
using the regs in this way.

MR. RYAN: It is Your Honor, but if

&
vou look at section 509(b) (2} of the Act in
section 40 CFR 2238 (c), it expressly -- ther

Congress expressly forbid this kind of

collateral attack on requlations in the
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context of an enforcement action.

Congress spoke directly to this
point. He is -- he is 20 years late
challenging the regulation.

JUDGE STEIN: The checks to 509, if
I recall it specifically preclude judicial
review. How do you address that particular
language in light of this Beard's precedents
on that issue?

MR. RYAN: This Board addressed
that very issue in Bradenpoint, in which it
sald that sections -- parts 122 through 125
are essentially akin to judicial review or --
exXCcuse me -- would -- excuse me -- that the
board would, under extraordinary
circumstances, review regulations and I
believe that in the Bradenpoint case, you
cited to the issue where prior regulation had

&
been invalidated.

But that the -- it would

nevertheless generally abide by the NRDC and

other -- and its progeny cases saying that
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1 vou know, regulations would not be

2 collaterally attacked in the enforcement

3 action.

4 And if one looks at the -- if one

o2

looks at 2238{c) of regulations, it

& specifically states, actually the

7 administrative for which review could have

8 been attained under section 505%{b) (1} shall

9 not be subject to review in an administrative
19 proceeding. So our regulations speak

11 directly to that point.

12 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Turning to the

13 penalty issue for a moment, it seems like --
14 it seems as if you argue that the penalty

15 analysis and finding here was based entirely
16 on 301, sc there's really no need to stray

17 into 308 country, is that right?

18 It doesn't differentiate the

19 penatty analysis, doesn't differentiate

20 between 301 and 308, and therefore no need to
21 touch 308, because it's all under the 301

22 mantel, is that correct?
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MR. EYAN: Not entirely correct,
Your Honor.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Well, vyou used the
word differentiate in your brief as if it's
all cne big model and we don't need to get to
308 because it's all 301. But even the sites
that Mr. Shockley gave is page H6 --

MR. RYAN: Right.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: -- of the ALJ's
finding, page 63 and other places where it's
clearly -- her analysis would be the
culpability or nature of circumstances in
extent or premiged on failure to ¢btain the
permit, which gets back to 308.21 ground --

MRE. RYAN: That's correct, Your
Honor.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: So why do you say
there is no basis for looking at the failure
to ckbtain a permit?

MER. RYAN: Well, if he is -- well,
if Your Honor looks at the -- excuse me -- if

Your Honor lcoks at the number of viclations,
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and that gsame reference on page 56, the
presiding officer referenced I believe 7
monthe of vioclation which would pencil out to
approximately 210 days of violations.

Doing the quick math, $11,000 per
day times 210, you're -- one reaches
statutory maximum penalty very quickly.
Proposed penalty in this case was $40,000
which was gubstantially below that. If it --
the presiding officer clearly conflated the
two 301 and 308 in that cne -- in that
sentence of page 56 --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Bulb you adgree that
there are 308 pieces, to use that word and --

ME. RYAN: Yes, I would agree with
that, Your Honor, vyes, there are a series of
308 piece. However if you look at the
references to the discharges without a permit
for approximately 7 months, that's 21¢ davs
of viclations. Given de nove review, the
Board certainly can review this decision and

find that there is sufficient number of
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violaticns to section 301, discharging
without a permit to substantiate the penalty
of this -- well -- and well belcw the
statutory maximum.

JUDGE STEIN: Apart from your
argument that it's unnecessary, is the agency
objecting to the Board's review under 308, or
vou're just arguing that it's unnecessary for
ug te reach that issue?

MR. RYAN: I bhelieve it's
unnecessary. Well, no, I believe that we are
objecting, Your Honor, under section 509(b},
one that this -- the Board should not be
reviewing the section -- the wvalidity --

JUDGE STEIN: No, I'm not asking
whether you're looking -- I'm not asking vou
whether or not we're looking at the
underlying regulation, I'm asking whether the
Agency is objecting to the Board's
consideration of a challenge to the 308
finding of liakility? And by virtue of the

fact that you brought a case under 308, the
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ALJ has issued a decision under 308, why is
it that this Roard can't consider that
challenge?

MR. RYAN: 40-CFR 2238(c), Your
Honor.

JUDGE STEIN: So in other words,
your argument is that for any regulaticn that
the agency has issued that we can't consider
a respondent's appeal by virtue of a
provigion like 5097

That all arguments that a party
might have as to have that regulation is
applied under the circumstances as precluded
by 5097 1 mean, that strikes me as, you
know, guite frankly, breathtaking.

MR. RYAN: Well, 1 -- 2238(c) which
is the requlation at issue here and regarding
review of collateral attacks tc regulations
clearly forbids the Board that challenge. I
mean, the Board certainly can consider it,
but it can't be a -- the Board cannot reverge

a vaiidly promulgated regulation --
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JULRGE STEIN: No ¢one's asking --
that's not the question that I'm asking you.
I'm asking you a very different question.

The gquestion that I'm asking you is
given that vou've told us that it's
unnecessary to reach the 308 guestion, if we
were to disagree with you and conclude that
in -- we believe that it is necessary to
reach the 308 claim, are you objecting td our
doing that and it seems to me you're saying
ves. Is that correct?

MR. RYAN: Yes, that ig correct,
Your Heonor. We should not be reviewing the
308 claim in this form.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Even the penalty
aspect as copposed to the liability aspect?

ME. RYAN: Well, the penalty
aspect, of course, the judge relied in part
on 308 for her viclation but in terms of the
Respondent's challenge to whether we can
bring a 308 c¢laim -- that he's missed the

boat on that one.
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JUDGE STEIN: Well, I think --
quite frankly I think the Agency is missing
the boat on this one. If you know, you're
saying that we can't review this issue cf
liakility then why is it that the Agency is
bringing a c¢laim under 3087

I mean, I think the breadth that
you're trying to sweep under this 509, it
goes well beyond what it is that we have
historically precluded under you know, under
509.

MR. RYAW: Welil, Your Honor, if --

JUDGE STEIN: The Appellant has a
right to appeal.

MR. RYAN: Of course the Appellant
has a right to appeal, I agree with that and
the Appellant also has the right to appeal
any factual findings that might underlie a
violation. That's not the case here. He's
not challenging whether he applied for a
permit, he's not challenging whether he's

submitted the proper applications.
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What he is challenging is EPA's to
promulgate a regulation 122.21{a). That's
his challenge and that challence could bhe
heard.

JUDCE STEIN: Right. As part of
our consideration to this challenge to 308
liability, we would of course lock at the
issue of whether that challenge is precluded
but I think that's a -- that's step two. To
me that's not step one, T mean, I think ycu
first have to get te the question of whether
or not you look at 308 at all. The Agency
has argued we shcouldn't reach it, we may or
may not agree with it.

If we digagree with the agency,
then we will go ahead and iook at 308;
whether we then now get te your step two I
think is really a separate guestion from the
question that I was attempting to ask.

MR. RYAN: Well, if the question
you were attempting to ask Your Honor, and

forgive me if T'm migging it, was that
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1 whether the 308 slement of the judge's

2 decision, the ALJ's decigion should be

3 reviewed, of course it should. A1l the

4 elements of all of the ALJ's decisicns should
5 be reviewed. The question is can -- and what
6 I was trying -- what I was answering was

7 whether they can collaterally attack a

8 122.21.

9 JUDGE STEIN: Right, now T
10 understand your position on that.
11 MR. RYAN: Okay.

12 JUDGE STEIN: Okay, I think we're
13 clear at this point.

14 ME. RYAN: Thank you, Your Honor.
15 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Ancther penalty
16 question, Mr. Ryan, the record helow

17 indicates that EPA went to Fargo in the fall

18 of '02 because there were a "low number" --
19 that from the opinion below -- of permits
20 being received.

21 And then you go out and at least

22 according to the Respondent, 12 of the 13
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sites inspected at the time were not
compliant. So let's assume that this area
was largely off the regulatory map, at least
out of the -- away from the eyes of EPA for
gome period before this action.

If that's true, dees Lthat have any
effect in your view con the penalty in terms
of the failure of the agency if any, to dc
outreach or to keep an enforcement presence
there that would alert pecple to the need to
stay in compliance?

Is there any penalty break te be
accorded if this is true to an area where
there hadn't been much EPA presence in recent
historvy?

MR. RYAN: No, and the reason why
is because the there -- the presiding officer
found in her initial decision that there was
in fact outreach in the area, and there were
in fact, I believe the number was 200 permits
issued in North Dakcta and in the Fargo area

previous year by the state. And it's a
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1 strict liability statute. Everyone is --
. 2 JUDGE SHEEHAN: Well, T'm not
3 talking about liability, I'm talking about

4 penalty. So is there any penalty

5 consideration to be given in circumstances,

6 along the lines I laid them out, not

7 according te what the Judge Biroc said --

8 MR. RYAN: Right.

9 JUDGE SHEEHAN: -- I'm just asking
10 the question theoretically in some sense, if
11 it is as Respondent says, does that affect

. 12 the penalty?
13 MR. RYAN: Under this particular
14 factor, no. I mean, when it comeg to the
15 igsue of what was in the resgpondent's mind,

16 what was his general culpabkility, she did

17 give some credit to that, but in terms of

18 what the local cemmunity knew because of

1% perhaps a high rate of non-compliance then I
20 would say no, we should not -- we do not give

21 credit to that.

. 22 JUDGE WOLGAST: Another question as

Beta Court Reporting
(202) 464-2400 www.betareporting.com (800) 522-2382




54

1 to penalty. BAm I correct here that Service
2 0il here received notice of the action on --
3 the state's action on the permit via a letter

4 but that letter didn't also contain the

5 permit itself?

6 ME. RYAN: That's correct, Your

7 Honor.

8 JUDGE WOLGAST: And why would that
9 be? Why wouldn't the -- why here didn't the

10 permitting agency make sure that the
11 permittee received the permit and should that
1z have been taken inte account in assessing a

13 penalty?

14 MR. RYAN: It was taken into

15 account in assessing the penalty, but to

16 answer your first guestion was -- why would
17 -- why did tfhe state not provide a copy of

18 the permit, I don't believe the record

19 reflects that.

20 It apparently was not a practice of
21 the state to provide copies. The letter as

22 Justice Sheehan stated clearly set forth the
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website and the judge -- and the ALJ in the
decision said in her opinion you could have
gone to the website and downloaded the
permit.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Well, not exactly.
The letter says that you can go to the
website to obtain the forms to £ill out -- to
gel permit coverage. It says nothing about
the website containing the permit.

MR. RYAN: Well, I believe the
record reflects that the website did have --
in fact have the permit on it.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: But the letter
didn't say that, is that correct?

MR. RYAN: That's correct, the

letter didn't say that, but as Your Honor

'pointed out earlier they could have picked up

the phone and made a phone call. They
didn't. They made very few attempts to
actually get the permit. They just started
guessing ag what they needed to do.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Going back for a
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moment to the general 308 issue here --

MR. RYAN: Yes.

JUDGE SHEFHAN: You added 308.21
when you amended the compliant, it wasn't in
the initial complaint?

MR. RYAN: That's correct.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: The Respondent
references the Eric Schaffer memo of 2000, I
believe, saying that 308 is good grounds to
use in enforcement actions if no permit has
been applied for. TIs the use of 308 in these
circumstances -- the use of 308 to enforce
against somebody who has not obtained a
permit common?

It doesn't seem to have been the
first thought in Region 8's mind because it
only appeared in the amended complaint, but
is it a common practice to use this authority

&
in these circumstances?
ME. RYAN: Yeg, it is.
JUDGE SHEEHAN: In Region &, ov

nationally, 1f you know?
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MR. RYAN: T bhelieve natiocnally. I
mean, certainly in my region, Region 10, and
I believe now in Region 8, I mean, national
-- nationally it doeg ag well, Your Honor.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: And I believe we
might have -- I might have cut you off a bit
earlier when you were beginning to discuss
some of the outreach and compliance
assistance that had to bhe done in this area.
Can vyou go inte that a bit more? What EPA
had done in the Fargo area to spread the
word?

MR. RYAN: I believe that the
primary actions were taken by the state, not
by EPA.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Okay.

MR. RYAN: And the state witness
who testified, testified that they had domne

£
numerous mailings to construction companies
and engineering firms in the area, and that

the fact that they had issued over --

approximately 200 permits in the state and in
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1 the Fargo area indicated it's certainly --
. 2 people were aware of the need to get permits.
3 JUDGE WOLGAST: And is that part of
4 the record?
5 MR. RYAN: And they alsc had
6 information sessicons, I believe, too.
7 JUDGE WOLGAST: And is that
8 reflected in the record?
9 MR. RYAN: That would be in the
10 record, Your Honor. 1 don't have the gite
11 unfortunately. I can provide it to you
. 1z though.
13 JUDGE STETN: Mr. Ryan, counsel for
14 Service 0il pointed us to or argued that his
15 client was preijudiced by virtue of the
16 agencies having raised this 308 issue on the
| 17 eve of the hearing. Could vou respond to
18 that?
| 2
19 MR. RYAN: There was -- noc -- yes,
20 I could, Your Honor. There was no prejudice.
21 I mean, 1t was -- the facts that were at
. 22 tgsue before the judge cﬁid not change asa
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1 result of the adding the 308 claim.

. 2 The initial cempliant, alleged

3 failure to comply -- apply for permit simply
4 alleged a different legal ground. Changing
5 the legal grounds late in the game doesn't

& really change his ability toc prepare for

7 hearing and he was clearly aware of that

8 c¢laim at that hearing and prepared for it and

9 put on this case.
10 JUDGE WOLGAST: How --
11 MR. RYAN: -- prejudice.
. 12 JUDGE WOLGAST: -- how soon before
13 the hearing was the amended complaint

14 submitted?

15 MR. RYAN: It was I believe a month
16 oY two, wasn't it, yes.
17 JUDGE WOLGAST: It was a month or
18 two?

I
18 ME. RYAN: I believe. I don't know

20 off the top of my head, Your Honor.

21 JUDGE WOLGAST: And did Service 0Oil

. 22 ask for extra time to respond to the 308
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claim?

MR, RYAN: I don't believe they
did, Your Honor.

JUDGE WOLGAST: Thank vou.

JUDCGE SHEEHAN: Okay, thank you,
Mr. Ryan. Would you -- do you have more? I
should ask.

ME. RYAN: No, Your Honor, I'm
done. Thank you.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Five minutes, Mr.
Shockley.

MR. SHOCKLEY: Okay, thank vyou,
Your Honor.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: If vou wish to --

MR. SHOCKLEY: Thank vou, Your
Honor. 1'd just like to clarify once again
that thisg case 1s not about the authority of
an agency to issue regulations. This is

o+

about the applicaticon of a regulation
pursuant to a statute to a particular set of
circumstances in finding a violation for the

failure tec provide -- apply for a permit
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1 pursuant to gection 208. Thig is not a

. 2 collateral attack on their authority to issue
3 a regulation, rather it is the application
4 and its interpretation by the agency of how

5 that should be applied in specific

6 clrcumstances.
7 JUDGE STEIN: And let me interrupt
8 -~ excuse me, let me interrupt you there. So

9 ‘the agency has promulgated this regulation

10 under the authority of 308.

11 Are vou saying that they can
. 12 promulgate the regulation and there can be a
13 regulation that reqguires you to apply for a

14 permit promulgated under 308 but then when

i5 the agency goes to enforce it, they can't
16 enforce it under 3208 -- under 309,
17 referencing 308? T mean, I'm having

18 difficulty understanding how it is they have
Fd
19 the authority to promulgate the regulation,

20 but then how is it that that regulation

22 becomes enforceable if in each and every

. 22 circumstance where they attempt to enforce
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1 it, a company like yours can come in and say
. 2 that they have no authority tc enforce it?

3 MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, that is an

4 excellent guestion, Your Honor, and I believe

5 it's a distinction -- a careful distinction

6 that must be made between the authority to

7 undertake an act and the substance of the

8 act. And what we're really talking about is
9 the substance of their actions, whether or
10 not the enforcement of 40 CFR section 120.21,
11 which requires a permit -- a person to apply
. 12 for a permit, ¢an be found as a viclation

13 under 308. And 308 -

14 JUDGE STEIN: Well, if it can't be
15 found as a violation under 308, under what
16 authority would it be found as a violation?
17 I mean, how would they enforce that
18 provision?
¢
19 MR. SHOCKLEY: Well -- well, I
20 believe Your Honor that --
21 JUDGE STEIN: Aren't you
. 22 essentially saying that there's sort of a
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1 null set here? If they can't enforce it
. 2 under 308, then how would they enforce that
3 regulation?
4 MRE. SHOCKLEY: Well, the remedy for
5 the EPA would seem Lo be enforcing -- taking
) enforcement action against an individual who
7 is discharging sediments or other pollution
g into waterways without a permit.
9 JUDGE STEIN: Well, that's a -- but
10 that's a different provision. T mean, there
11 is a regulation on the books that says
. iz there's an cbligation to apply for the permit
13 and that is a very important obligation and

14 it's a broad applicability, potentially
15 applicakle to hundreds, thousands -- hundreds

16 of thousands as potentially facilities across

17 the country and it seems to me that under
18 your argument that regulation -- if we were
&£
19 tc accept vour argument, hew could the agency
20 enforce that regulation? T mean, that can't

21 be what Congress intended?

. 22 MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, respectfully,
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Your Honor, I believe that section 308's
purpose 1s a maintenance, monitoring
equipment entry and access to information
section giving the authority to the Agency to
collect information --

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Why can't that
information ke in the form of a permit
application? Why is a permit applicaticn
somehow not information being socught by the
Agency?

MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, I believe Your
Honor that & closgse strict reading of section
308 does not include any -- it references a
collection of information and issuances of
specified individualized requests for
information.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: Even though the
word "individualized" is nowhere to be found
on the face -- unambigucusly to use your word
of 308, is that right? You say it's plain
and it's unambiguous but you can't give us

any word or words to back that up, it seems.
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MR. SHOCKLEY: Well, Your Honor, it
simply does not include tThe authority to go
bevond making specific request to find a
viclation for 308.

Tt's a information gathering
section and essentially our position is that
122.21 is an application requirement, it's
not a reguirement that's specific for
information.

It's just you must apply and it's
for information gathering and record keeping
only. In the event that they issue an
individualized request, then a viclation of
308 can be found, if the facts so indicate a
failure to respond to a section 308
information request. And that's what was
done in thig cage. They made a section 308
information request, which subsequently was
responded to.

By saying that it is a section 308
violation not to apply for a permit, which is

a generalized requirement buried in a
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regulation you're essentially holding every
individual who has no knowledge of the
permitting requirements culpable under
section 308 even though the administrator,
even though it -- section 308 gpecifically
references a duty advertent upon the
administrator to require the owner or
operator of any point source to establish.
And it seems that the specific language of
gsection 308 is pointed towards owner or
operator referencing a specific reference to
indivicdualized requests.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: OQkay, I think -- we
thank vou. I think we have it. Thank vyou
all.

ME. SHCCKLEY: Thank vou, Your
Honor.

JUDGE SHEEHAN: We are adjourned.

SPEAKER: All rise.

{(Whereupon, at 12:00 p.m., the

HEARING was adjourned.)
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